
 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Equipment Authorization Branch 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 

Columbia, MD 21406 USA 

 

 

Subject: FCC ID: E2XSWL-2100U 

 

January 30, 2001 

 

 

Gentlemen, 

Samsung Electro-Mechanics hereby requests that the following items be kept 

confidential under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the CFR. If this information was to be 

made public record it would adversely affect the core business. 

 

I would like to request the following items be confidential 

 

(1) Schematics 

(2) Block Diagram 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

John Seo 

 

Engineering Manager/System Div.  
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